
CITY OF MANITOWOC 
       WISCONSIN, USA      
        www.manitowoc.org 

 

 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE  ▪  900 QUAY STREET, MANITOWOC, WI 54220 
ENGINEERING (920) 686-6910   ▪   STREETS & SANITATION (920) 686-6550   ▪   PARKS (920) 686-3580   ▪   CEMETERY (920) 686-3570 

FAX ENGINEERING (920) 686-6906  ▪  FAX CEMETERY/PARKS (920) 686-6525 

     

 

Date:   March 5, 2025 

 

 

To:  Public Infrastructure Committee  

From:  Brock Wetenkamp, Parks Planner  

Re: Red Arrow Park Access Improvements Concept Review 

 

 

The City of Manitowoc Parks and Recreation Division is submitting a concept design of the proposed beach 

access project at Red Arrow Park for review.   

Along with the proposed beach access improvements, Parks is interested in a discussion regarding opening up 

the north end of the Red Arrow Park parking lot to allow for a one-way exit onto green street, as depicted in the 

attached concept.   

Along with that option, Parks would like to explore a one-way vs. two-way drive for the full length of the east 

portion of the Red Arrow Park parking lot.  One-way would result in 45° angled parking along Lake Michigan.  

 

Thank you for the consideration, 

Brock Wetenkamp 


